
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

June 13, 1996 

 

 

BY FACSIMILE 

 

To:  Steve Tilley, NARA 

 

From:  David Marwell, ARRB 

 

Subject: Deposition of John Stringer 

 

This is to confirm Doug Horne’s conversation with you regarding our plan to depose President 

Kennedy’s autopsy photographer, John T. Stringer, Jr., at Archives II commencing at 10:00 A.M. on 

Tuesday, July 16, 1996. 

 

We will require access to the autopsy photographs (including transparencies), but not the X-Rays. 

 

Thank you, as always, for your assistance.  


